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July 14, 2000 e

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

REF: Sand Tank "32" S.C. No. 2 Order SWD-684 Extension
(Sec.32-T17S-R30E, Eddy Co., NM)

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

EOG Resources, Inc. would like to request an extension for the permission to complete
the Sand Tank "32" S.C. No. 2 well into a Salt Water Disposal in Eddy County, New
Mexico. No wells have been drilled within the area of review since the application was
filed in October of 1997. EOG Resources, Inc. is currently in the beginning process of
converting the well by selling it to another entity as a state approved SWD. EOG
Resources, Inc. request a one-year extension to permit SWD-684.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (915)686-3608.

Sincerely,
M.’Lee Roark

Engineer Tech

cc: OCD-District 2
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